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Pierce, Sarah

From: Carl Wheatley <cwheatley@malvernar.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 11:41 AM
To: Pierce, Sarah
Cc: John Davis; David Coston; Brenda J. Weldon
Subject: REF: AR0034126  Annual  SSO Report
Attachments: Manhole Rehab.pdf; PIPE BURSTING.xlsx; thumbnail_image001.jpg; SSES REPORT.xlsx

Importance: High

AR0034126 Malvern Wastewater, City of Malvern 
Annual Wastewater SSO Report 
 
Sara, 
 
We had a survey conducted in 2020. From that survey, in 2021, we came up with a list of manholes to be 
rehab and or replaced and line segments that are to be pipe bursted. Enclosed in the attachments are those 
lists. As of today, January 11, manhole rehab/replacements are completed and pipe bursting is still on going. 
Also, an attachment of our updated SSES timeline is included. 
 
Thanks, 
Carl 
 









Activity Est Completion Date
Construction Phase Basins (Manholes) SEPTEMBER 2022-
2, 5, 5A, and 5B DECEMBER 2023.

Construction Phase Manholes Basins (Line Segments) SEPTEMBER 2022-
2, 3, 3A, 4, 5, 5A, 5B DECEMBER 2023.

This will be a ongoing process as we receive money to work on these areas



PIPE BURSTING
1. MH0007 TO MH0006
2. MH0034 TO MH0033
3. MH0099 TO MH0086
4. MH0170 TO MH0169
5. MH0178 TO MH0179
6. MH0182 TO MH0183
7. MH0183 TO MH0184
8. MH0190 TO MH0186
9. MH0197 TO MH0196
10. MH0199 TO MH0197
11. MH0204 TO MH0194
12. MH0205 TO MH0203
13. MH0208 TO MH0209
14. MH0215 TO MH0217
15. MH0219 TO MH0218
16. MH0230 TO MH0210
17. MH0305A TO MH0290
18. MH0307 TO MH0308
19. MH0311 TO MH0307
20. MH0483 TO MH0482
21. MH0500 TO MH0507
22. MH0507 TO MH0522
23. MH0522 TO MH0527
24. MH0521 TO MH0518
25. MH0554 TO MH0547
26. MH0726 TO MH0725
27. MH0730 TO MH0728
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